FW: e-lekarna.cz - BizTran : objednavka '2SZM081364', pro Klienta...

Predmét: FW: e-lekarna.cz - BizTran : objednavka '25ZM081364', pro klienta 'Takeda
Pharmaceuticals Czech Republic s.r.0.' od klienta 'KKN a.s. - nemocnice Karlovy Vary'
Od: CZPRA Objednavky <objednavky@takeda.com>

Datum: 18.6.2021 11:26

Komu: "szm.kv@kkn.cz" <szm.kv@kkn.cz>

Dobry den,
potvrzuji pfijeti Vasi objednavky, kterou timto plné akceptujeme, dékujeme.
ZboZi doddme v pondéli 21.6.2021.

S pozdravem/Best regards,

Ing. Yauheniya Kazakova
Supply Chain Specialist

Mobile: +420 739 592 132

yauheniya.kazakova@takeda.com

Obchodni podminky naleznete zde.

Better Health, Brighter Future

Takeda Pharmaceuticals Czech Republic s.r.o.
Skrétova 490/12, 120 00 Praha 2, Czech Republic
Office: Narodni 135/14, 110 00 Praha 1

r;.:'"":g
r_l'_hink before you print.

From: E-kuryr <support@e-kuryr.cz>

Sent: Friday, June 18, 2021 8:16 AM

To: CZPRA Objednavky <objednavky @takeda.com>

Subject: e-lekarna.cz - BizTran : objednavka '25ZM081364', pro klienta 'Takeda Pharmaceuticals Czech Republic
s.r.o.' od klienta 'KKN a.s. - nemocnice Karlovy Vary'

Be advised that this email came from outside Takeda / S8&1 5 : M S EESh-A—JILTT

Ptijata nova objednavka. PDF format objednavky naleznete v pfiloze e-mailu.

The content of this email and of any files transmitted may contain confidential, proprietary or
legally privileged information and is intended solely for the use of the person/s or entity/ies to
whom it is addressed. If you have received this email in error you have no permission whatsoever
to use, copy, disclose or forward all or any of its contents. Please immediately notify the sender
and thereafter delete this email and any attachments.
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